


Dublin Planning and Zoning Commission 
December 1, 2016 – Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

 
1. WID ID-1 – The Cheer Combine     6419 Old Avery Road 

 16-095CU                                                                    Conditional Use 

 
The Chair, Victoria Newell, said the following application is a Conditional Use proposal for an 11,600-

square-foot indoor recreation facility within an existing building within the West Innovation District. She 
said the 1.77-acre site is on the west side of Old Avery Road, approximately 1,050 feet north of the 

intersection with Shier-Rings Road. She said this is a request for a review and approval of a Conditional 
Use under the provisions of Zoning Code Section 153.236. 

 

Motion and Vote 
Mr. Brown motioned, Ms. Mitchell seconded, to approve the Conditional Use. The vote was as follows: 

Ms. Newell, yes; Ms. Salay, yes; Mr. Miller, yes; Mr. Stidhem, yes; Ms. De Rosa, yes; Ms. Mitchell, yes; 
and Mr. Brown, yes. (Approved 7 – 0) 

 

2. BSD SRN – Bridge Park, Block H                                                         Dale Drive  
 16-097SPR                                                       Site Plan Review 

 
The Chair, Victoria Newell, said the following application is for a residential condominium development 

with 73 townhome units in six buildings in the Bridge Street District on the west side of Dale Drive, South 

of the intersection with John Shields Parkway. She said this is a request for a review and approval of a 
Site Plan Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Section 153.066. 

 
The Chair swore in anyone planning to address the Commission regarding this case. 

 
Lori Burchett said the process for this proposal within the Bridge Street District required two applications; 

the Basic Plan was approved in June and the proposed Site Plan is being considered this evening. The 

Site Plan review she said ensures that the details of the project are in compliance with the Basic Plan and 
ensures that all requirements within the district have been met.  

 
Ms. Burchett presented the Site Plan and explained (future) Larimer Street will run between buildings H2 

and H3. She presented the proposed Landscape Plan and noted a larger courtyard gathering space 

between Buildings H1 and H2 that will include a pool for residents and pathways connecting Mooney and 
Dale Drives. The proposed architecture was presented, which is contemporary with a mix of materials to 

add variety and interest along the façade. 
 

Ms. Burchett reported the Administrative Review Team approved six Administrative Departures: 
 

1. §153.062(O)(2)— Street Façade Transparency 

2. §153.062(O)(2)— Non-Street Façade Transparency  
3. §153.062(O)(2)— Vertical Increments  

4. §153.062(O)(2)— Minimum Primary Façade Materials  
5. §153.062(O)(2)— Street Façade Transparency 

6. §153.065(4)— Off-street parking space and aisle dimensions  
 
Ms. Burchett explained Administrative Departures allow for minor deviations from Code requirements 

within a fixed amount—generally within 10%. 
 

Ms. Burchett said the applicant is requesting 18 Site Plan Waivers as part of this review. The staff report 

she said includes details on each of the Waivers and how they are applicable to the reviewing criteria. 
She highlighted the Waivers as they pertain to the project and explained that some of the Waivers apply 

to multiple elevations. She presented images that would reflect an example of the Waiver requests.  
 

 

richma
Cross-Out





Dublin Planning and Zoning Commission

August 21, 2014 – Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 15

3. U-Haul                                                            6419 Old Avery Road

 14-038CU                                                              Conditional Use

The Chair, Chris Amorose Groomes, introduced this application for a request for the use of an existing

building as a retrial space, warehouse and storage space for U-Haul, on the south side of US 33, west of

Avery Road.  The Chair swore in anyone intending to address the Commission on this case.

Ms. Amorose Groomes said a presentation was not needed as the case was on the Consent Agenda.

She

invited public comment to speak with respect to this application. [Hearing none.] She said there is one

condition proposed by Staff and asked the applicant to please step forward. Ms. Amorose Groomes read

the condition:

1) That the plans be modified in the southwestern corner to include a sidewalk connection from the

paving area to the adjacent property west of the site, subject to Staff approval.

The Chair asked the applicant if they agreed with that condition. Dean Haske, 2980 Morse Road,

Columbus, Ohio, responded affirmatively.   Motion and Vote Mr. Taylor moved, Mr. Zimmerman

seconded, to approve the conditional use application with one condition. The vote was as follows: Ms.

Salay, yes; Ms. Kramb, yes; Ms. Amorose Groomes, yes; Mr.

Hardt, yes; Mr. Zimmerman, yes; and Mr. Taylor, yes. (Approved 6 – 0)    4. Stansbury at Muirfield Village

10799 Drake Road

 14-009FDP/FP       Final Development Plan/Final Plat

The Chair, Chris Amorose Groomes, said this case was postponed prior to the meeting.

5. Houchard Road –Preliminary Plat/Final Plat       Houchard Road & SR 161  14-079PP/FP

Preliminary Plat/Final Plat  The Chair, Chris Amorose Groomes, introduced this application for a request

to subdivide approximately 98 acres into three lots and provide right-of-way for a new public street for a

site at the southeast corner

of the intersection of Houchard Road with State Route 161. She said the Commission will forward the

recommendation on this to City Council for the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat.

Ms. Amorose Groomes asked if there was anyone present to speak with respect to this application.

[Hearing none.]  She said there is one condition proposed by Staff and asked if the applicant was

present. Claudia Husak said she was representing the applicant.

Ms. Amorose Groomes confirmed that the applicant agreed to the condition:

1) That the future lots owners install a bikepath along State Route 161 and Houchard Road as part

of the future site development, subject to approval by Engineering.

 Motion Vote Ms. Salay moved, Mr. Hardt seconded, to recommend approval to City Council for this

Preliminary and

richma
Cross-Out

richma
Cross-Out












	161201_ROA.pdf
	161201_Minutes.pdf
	C1_History.pdf



